

Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale Mounted Police du Canada

RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :

Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions VISITOR'S CENTRE 73 Leikin Drive Ottawa Ontario K1A 0R2 CANADA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

Proposal to: Royal Canadian Mounted Police

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefor.

Proposition aux : Gendarmerie royale du Canada

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux appendices ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).

Comments: - Commentaries :

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY REQUIREMENT

LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ

				-	
Title – Suj e Microzone equivalent	et Fingerprint dust	ing hoods c	or	Dat Jan	e uary 6th, 2016
Solicitation 201602749	n No. – № de l'i)	invitation			
Client Refe 201602749	erence No No	. De Référe	ence du (Clier	t
Solicitatio	n Closes – L'in	vitation pro	end fin		
At /à :	14 :00			EST	(Eastern Standard Time)
On / le :	February 16th,	, 2016			
Delivery - See herein présentes	Livraison — Voir aux	Taxes - T See herei aux prése	n — Voir		Duty – Droits See herein — Voir aux présentes
services RCMP Poli	ng C FITT Lab e Road	d Services	– Destina	ation	s des biens et
Instruction See herein	ns — Voir aux prés	sentes			
Adresser t	nquiries to – coute demande nerien (candice.t				
Telephone 613-843-38	e No. – No. de te 326	éléphone	Facsim 613-825		o. – No. de télécopieur 32
Delivery R Livraison See herein		sentes	Deliver Livraise		ered – roposée
	rm Name, Addro représentant c				– Raison sociale, epreneur:
Telephone	No. – No. de te	éléphone	Facsim	ile N	o. – No. de télécopieur
(type or pr	int) – Nom et ti seur/de l'entre	tre de la pe	ersonne	auto	ehalf of Vendor/Firm risée à signer au nom en caractères
Signature			Date		
L					



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

- 1.1. Security Requirement
- 1.2. Requirement
- 1.3. Debriefings
- 1.4. Procurement Ombudsman

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

- 2.1. Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions
- 2.2. Submission of Bids
- 2.3. Enquiries Bid Solicitation
- 2.4. Applicable Laws

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1. Bid Preparation Instructions

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

- 4.1. Evaluation Procedures
- 4.2. Basis of Selection

PART 5 – CERTIFICATIONS

5.1. Certifications Required Precedent to Contract Award

PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

- 6.1. Security Requirement
- 6.2. Requirement
- 6.3. Standard Clauses and Conditions
- 6.4. Term of Contract
- 6.5. Authorities
- 6.6. Payment
- 6.7. Invoicing Instructions
- 6.8. Certifications
- 6.9. Applicable Laws
- 6.10. Priority of Documents
- 6.11. Procurement Ombudsman
- 6.12. SACC Manual Clauses
- 6.13. Shipping Instructions Delivery at Destination

List of Annexes:

Annex A	Requirement
Annex B	Basis of Payment
Annex C	Security Requirements Check List



PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Security Requirements

- 1. Before award of a contract, the following conditions must be met:
 - the Bidder's proposed individuals requiring access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work site(s) must meet the security requirements as indicated in Part 6 - Resulting Contract Clauses;
 - (b) the Bidder must provide the name of all individuals who will require access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work sites;

1.2 Requirement

The Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) has a requirement for the delivery and installation of Finger print dusting hoods as detailed at Annex A – "Requirement" of the resulting contract clauses.

1.3 Debriefings

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

1.4. Procurement Ombudsman

The Office of the Procurement Ombudsman (OPO) was established by the Government of Canada to provide an independent avenue for suppliers to raise complaints regarding the award of contracts under \$25,000 for goods and under \$100,000 for services. You have the option of raising issues or concerns regarding the solicitation, or the award resulting from it, with the OPO by contacting them by telephone at 1-866-734-5169 or by e-mail at boa.opo@boa.opo.gc.ca. You can also obtain more information on the OPO services available to you at their website at www.opo-boa.gc.ca.

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Revision to Departmental Name: As this solicitation is issued by Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP), any reference to Public Works and Government Services Canada or PWGSC or its Minister contained in any term, condition or clause of this solicitation, including any individual SACC clauses incorporated by reference, will be interpreted as reference to RCMP or its Minister.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The 2003 (2014-09-25) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.



Section 01 – Integrity Provisions – Bid of 2003 referenced above is amended as follows:

Delete subsection 1.4 and 1.5 in their entirety.

Subsection 5.4 of 2003, Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, is amended as follows:

Delete: 60 days Insert: 90 days

2.1.1 SACC Manual Clauses

B3000T (2006-06-16) Equivalent Products B1000T (2014-06-26) Condition of Material

2.2 Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted only to RCMP Bid Receiving Unit by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the bid solicitation.

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids transmitted by facsimile or electronically to the RCMP will not be accepted.

2.3 Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than ten (10) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all bidders may not be answered by Canada.

2.4 Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the bidders.



PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Technical Bid (two (2) hard copies)

Section II: Financial Bid (one (1) hard copy)

Section III: Certifications (one (1) hard copy)

Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

Canada requests that bidders follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of their bid:

- (a) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper;
- (b) use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation.

In April 2006, Canada issued a policy directing federal departments and agencies to take the necessary steps to incorporate environmental considerations into the procurement process <u>Policy on Green</u> <u>Procurement</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ecologisation-greening/achats-procurement/politique-policy-eng.html). To assist Canada in reaching its objectives, bidders should:

- 1) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper containing fibre certified as originating from a sustainably-managed forest and containing minimum 30% recycled content; and
- 2) use an environmentally-preferable format including black and white printing instead of colour printing, printing double sided/duplex, using staples or clips instead of cerlox, duotangs or binders.

Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, bidders should explain and demonstrate how they propose to meet the requirements and how they will carry out the Work.

Section II: Financial Bid

Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Basis of Payment. The total amount of Applicable Taxes must be shown separately.

3.1.1 Exchange Rate Fluctuation

C3011T (2013-11-06), Exchange Rate Fluctuation

Section III: Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications required under Part 5.

Page 5 of - de 18



PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures.

- (a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

4.1.1 Technical Evaluation

4.1.1.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria

4.1.1.2 Equivalent Products

- 1. Products that are equivalent in form, fit, function and quality to the item specified in the bid solicitation will be considered where the Bidder:
- (a) designates the brand name, model and/or part number of the substitute product;
- (b) states that the substitute product is fully interchangeable with the item specified;
- (c) provides complete specifications and descriptive literature for each substitute product;
- (d) provides compliance statements that include technical specifics showing the substitute product meets all mandatory performance criteria that are specified in the bid solicitation; and
- (e) clearly identifies those areas in the specifications and descriptive literature that support the substitute product's compliance with any mandatory performance criteria.
- 2. Products offered as equivalent in form, fit, function and quality will not be considered if:
- (a) the bid fails to provide all the information requested to allow the Technical Authority to fully evaluate the equivalency of each substitute product; or
- (b) the substitute product fails to meet or exceed the mandatory performance criteria specified in the bid solicitation for that item.
- 3. In conducting its evaluation of the bids, Canada may, but will have no obligation to, request bidders offering a substitute product to demonstrate, at the sole cost of bidders, that the substitute product is equivalent to the item specified in the bid solicitation.

4.1.1.3 Mandatory Performance Criteria

- 1. The proposed equivalent must be a 4 foot console model.
- 2. Any proposed equivalent must have a clear hood with 360 degree unobstructed view for instructional purposes and must accommodate a 4'11 tall to 6'6 tall candidate.
- 3. Any proposed equivalent must be a self-contained cabinet model
- 4. Any proposed equivalent must offer a negative pressure re-circulating self-contained work zone.
- 5. Any proposed equivalent must have a standard 115V grounded plug.

4.1.2 Financial Evaluation

The total price of each bid will be established using the following criteria:

a) Bidders must submit firm prices, Canadian customs duties and excise taxes included, and applicable Taxes excluded. For evaluation purposes, bids received in a foreign



currency will be converted to Canadian funds using the appropriate rate of exchange using the rate quoted by the bank of Canada as being in effect on date of bid closing.

b) Bidders must submit their prices DDP destination: Delivered Duty Paid.

4.2 Basis of Selection – Lowest Price

A bid must comply with all requirements of the bid solicitation to be declared responsive. The responsive bid with the lowest evaluated price will be recommended for award of a contract (1 contract only).

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS

Bidders must provide the required certifications and associated information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default in carrying out any of its obligations under the Contract, if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority may render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract

5.1 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award

The certifications listed below should be completed and submitted with the bid, but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with the request of the Contracting Authority and to provide the certifications within the time frame provided will render the bid non-responsive.

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Associated Information

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder and its Affiliates are in compliance with the provisions as stated in the Standard Instructions identified in this solicitation. The associated information required within the Integrity Provisions will assist Canada in confirming that the certifications are true.

5.1.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list (http://www.labour.gc.ca/eng/standards_equity/eq/emp/fcp/list/inelig.shtml) available from Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website.

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid " list at the time of contract award.

51.3 Manufacturer or Authorized Reseller

The bidder certifies that they are either the manufacturer or authorized reseller for the products being provided.



Bidder's authorized representative Signature

Date



PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation.

6.1 Security Requirements

The following security requirement (SRCL and related clauses) applies and form part of the Contract.

- a) The Contractor/personnel requiring access to PROTECTED information, assets or sensitive work site(s) must EACH hold a valid FACILITIES ACCESS CLEARANCE, granted or approved by the RCMP Personnel Security Unit prior to commencing the Work, and from time to time throughout the Contract Period.
- b) The Contractor MUST NOT remove any PROTECTED information or assets from the identified work site and the Contractor must ensure that its personnel are made aware of and comply with this restriction.
- c) Subcontracts which contain security requirements are NOT to be awarded without the prior written permission of the RCMP Personnel Security Unit.
- The Contractor must comply with the provisions of the Security Requirements Check List attached at Annex C.

6.2 Requirement

The Contractor must provide the items detailed under the "Requirement" at Annex "A".

6.3 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard</u> <u>Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standardacquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Revision to Departmental Name: As this contract is issued by Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP), any reference to Public Works and Government Services Canada or PWGSC or its Minister contained in any term, condition or clause of this contract, including any individual SACC clauses incorporated by reference, will be interpreted as reference to RCMP or its Minister.

6.3.1 General Conditions

2010A (2014-11-27), General Conditions - Goods (Medium Complexity), apply to and form part of the Contract.

Section 29 – Integrity Provisions - Contract of 2010A referenced above is amended as follows:

Delete subsection 29.4 in its entirety.

6.4 Term of Contract

6.4.1 Delivery Date

While delivery is requested by March 31st, 2016, the best delivery that could be offered is ______.



6.5 Authorities

6.5.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name: Candice Therien Organization: Royal Canadian Mounted Police Address: 73 Leikin Drive M1-4-901 Mailstop #15

Telephone:613-843-3826Facsimile:613-825-0082E-mail address:Candice.therien@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

6.5.2 Technical Authority (to be inserted at Contract Award)

The Technical Authority for the Contract is:

Name:		
Title:	_	
Organization:		
Address:		
Telephone:		
Facsimile:		
E-mail address:		

The Technical Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Technical Authority; however the Technical Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

6.5.3 Contractor's Representative (to be inserted at Contract Award)

Name: Title: Address:	
Telephone: Facsimile:	

Facsimile:	 	
E-mail address:		



6.6 Payment

6.6.1 Basis of Payment – Firm Unit Price

In consideration of the Contractor satisfactorily completing all of its obligations under the Contract, the Contractor will be paid a firm unit price, as specified in Annex B for a cost of \$_____ (to be filled in only at contract award). Customs duties are included, and Applicable Taxes are extra.

Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, unless they have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work.

6.6.2 SACC Manual Clauses

SACC Reference	Title	Date
H1000C	Single Payment	2008-05-12
B1501C	Electrical Equipment	2006-06-16
B7500C	Excess Goods	2006-06-16

6.7 Invoicing Instructions

- 1. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.
- 2. Invoices must be distributed as follows:
 - a. The original and one copy must be forwarded to the Technical Authority identified under the section entitled "Authorities" of the Contract for certification and payment.
 - b. Upon request, one copy must be forwarded to the Contracting Authority identified under the section entitled "Authorities" of the Contract.

6.8 Certifications

6.8.1 Compliance

The continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid and the ongoing cooperation in providing associated information are conditions of the Contract. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the Contract. If the Contractor does not comply with any certification, fails to provide the associated information, or if it is determined that any certification made by the Contractor in its bid is untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, Canada has the right, pursuant to the default provision of the Contract, to terminate the Contract for default.



6.9 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

6.10 **Priority of Documents**

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) the general conditions 2010A (2014-11-27);
- (c) Annex A, Requirement;
- (d) Annex B, Basis of Payment
- (e) Annex C, Security Requirements Check List;
- (f) the Contractor's bid dated _____ (to be filled in at contract award)

6.11 Procurement Ombudsman

6.11.1 Dispute Resolution Services

The parties understand that the Procurement Ombudsman appointed pursuant to Subsection 22.1(1) of the *Department of Public Works and Government Services Act* will, on request, and consent of the parties, to participate in an alternative dispute resolution process to resolve any dispute between the parties respecting the interpretation or application of a term or condition of this contract and their consent to bear the cost of such process, provide to the parties a proposal for an alternative dispute resolution process to resolve their dispute.

The Office of the Procurement Ombudsman may be contacted by telephone at 1-866-734-5169 or by email at <u>boa.opo@boa.opo.gc.ca</u>.

6.11.2 Contract Administration

The parties understand that the Procurement Ombudsman appointed pursuant to Subsection 22.1(1) of the Department of Public Works and Government Services Act will review a complaint filed by [the supplier or the contractor or the name of the entity awarded this contract] respecting administration of this contract if the requirements of Subsection 22.2(1) of the Department of Public Works and Government Services Act and Sections 15 and 16 of the Procurement Ombudsman Regulations have been met, and the interpretation and application of the terms and conditions and the scope of the work of this contract are not in dispute.

The Office of the Procurement Ombudsman may be contacted by telephone at 1-866-734-5169 or by email at <u>boa.opo@boa.opo.gc.ca</u>.

6.12 SACC Manual Clauses

G1005C (2008-05-12) Insurance



6.13 Shipping Instructions – DDP

Goods must be consigned and delivered to the destination specified in the contract:

Incoterms 2010 "DDP Delivered Duty Paid"

Royal Canadian Mounted Police CPC Building C FITT Lab Ottawa Ontario K1A 0R2 CANADA



ANNEX "A" REQUIREMENT

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	MODEL #	Qty. (each)
1.	Microzone 4 ft. Console Fingerprint dusting	#FPH-2-4 (or	12
	hood. (or equivalent)	equivalent)	

ANNEX "B" BASIS OF PAYMENT

- A. Prices are firm unit
- B. Firm unit prices are in Canadian Dollars.
- C. Firm unit prices are DDP Destination Ottawa, Ontario, including Shipping charges, Customs Duties and Excise Taxes, if applicable.
- D. Prices do not include GST or HST; however GST or HST will be added as a separate item, if applicable, on any invoice issued as a result of a contract.

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/Part Number	QTY	Firm Unit Price	Extended Price
1	Microzone Fingerprint Dusting Hood model #FPH-2-4 (or equivalent*) including • Delivery • Installation	12	\$	\$
	DDP (Ottawa, Ontario) including all custom duties, transport and delivery charges.			
		То	tal Evaluated Price	\$



		SECU	ANNE) RITY REQUIREN		CK LIST			
Security REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST (SRCL)								
PAREA CONTRACTIN	FORMA	TION PARTIE A.	INFORMATION CONTRA	CIUELLE	LA SÉCURITÉ (LVERS) ranch or Directorate / Direction géné			
Ministère ou organisme	gouven	nemental d'origine	RCMP		Assets Management			
3. a) Subcontract Number TBD 4. Brief Description of Wor			TBC		Subcontractor / Nom et adresse du s	009-09/08/10		
				erprint dusting Hoods. T	The contractor will need to be escorted whe	an delivering material to		
5. a) Will the supplier requ Le fournisseur aura-t						No Ves		
5. b) Will the supplier requ Regulations?	ire acce -il accès onnées t	ss to unclassified m à des données tec echniques?	nilitary technical data subjec shniques militaires non class		the Technical Data Control ettles aux dispositions du Règlement	No Yes Non Oui		
 a) Will the supplier and Le fournisseur ainsi c (Specify the level of a (Préciser le niveau d' 6. b) Will the supplier and PROTECTED and/or Le fournisseur et see 	its employed access u access u access en lts employed CLASS employed	byees require acce imployés auront-its sing the chart in Ou n utilisant le tableau oyees (e.g. cleaner IFIED information o fs (p. ex. nettoyeur	iss to PROTECTED and/or (accès à des renseignemen jestion 7. c) u qui se trouve à la question s, maintenance personnel) : x assets is permitted.	ts ou à des biens PR 17. c) require access to res ront-ils accès à des ;	tion or assets? OTÉGÉS et/ou CLASSIFIÉS? tricted access areas? No access to zones d'accès restreintes? L'accès	No Yes Non Oui		
6. c) is this a commercial	courier o	r delivery reguirem	ent with no overnight storag	10 ?		No Yes Non Out		
•		-		•	ormation auquel le fournisseur devra	avoir accès		
Cana			NATO / OTAL	•	Foreign / Étranger			
7. b) Release restrictions / No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative a le diffusion Not releasable			All NATO countries Tous les pays de l'OTAN		No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion			
A ne pas diffuser								
7. c) Level of information /	Niveeu	diatormation						
PROTECTED A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET SECRET TOP SECRET TRÉS SECRET TOP SECRET (SIGNIT)			NATO UNCLASSIFIED NATO NON CLASSIFIÉ NATO RESTRICTED NATO DIFFUSION REST NATO CONFIDENTIAL NATO CONFIDENTIAL NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP SECRET COSMIC TRÈS SECRET		PROTECTED A PROTECTED B PROTECTED B PROTECTED C PROTECTED C PROTECTED C PROTECTED C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIEL SECRET SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET (SIGINT)			
TRES SECRET (SIGINT					TRES SECRET (SIGINT)			

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

Canadã



Government of Canada Gouvernement du Canada Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

201602749

		Security Ci	assnication / Classification	DE SECUITE
PAREA recommends (PAREA results) 8. Will the supplier require access to PROTECTED Le fournisseur sura-t-il accès à des renseignem If Yes, indicate the level of sensitivity: Dans l'affirmative, indiquer le niveau de sensibili 9. Will the supplier require access to extremely ser	ents ou à des biens COMSEC té :	désignés PROTÉGÉS et/o	u CLASSIFIÉS?	No Yes Non Oui
 viii the suppler require access to extremely service to the suppler requires access to the supplement access t			icate?	Non Oui
Short Title(s) of material / Titre(s) abrégé(s) du n Document Number / Numéro du document :	natériei :			• •
PART B- PERSONNEL (SUPPLIER) PARTIE B 10. a) Personnel security screening level required /				
RELIABILITY STATUS COTE DE FIABILITÉ		SECRET	TOP SEC TRÈS SE	
TOP SECRET- SIGINT TRÈS SECRET - SIGINT				TOP SECRET TRÈS SECRET
SITE ACCESS ACCES AUX EMPLACEMENTS	0			
Special comments: CCM Commentaires spéciaux : Facility	Access II With	escort.		
NOTE: If multiple levels of screening REMARQUE : Si plusieurs niveaux 10. b) May unscreened personnel be used for porti Du personnel sans autorisation sécuritaire p If Yes, will unscreened personnel be escorte Dans l'affirmative, le personnel en question o	de contrôle de sécurité sont i ons of the work? eut-il se voir confier des partie d? sera-t-il escorté?	equis, un guide de classific s du travail?		e fourni. Non Yes Non Yes Non Yes Non Oui
PAREC SAFEGUARDS (SUPPLIER) (PARTIE) INFORMATION / ASSETS / RENSEIGNEME		ON (FOURNISSEUR)		
11. a) Wilt the supplier be required to receive and s premises? Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d' CLASSIFIES?				No Yes Non Oui
11. b) Will the supplier be required to safeguard CC Le fournisseur sera-t-it tenu de protéger des				No Yes
PRODUCTION				
11. c) Will the production (manufacture, and/or repair occur at the supplier's sile or premises? Les installations du fournisseur serviront-elles : et/ou CLASSIFIÉ?	-			No Yes Non Oui
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / S	UPPORT RELATIF À LA TEC	INOLOGIE DE L'INFORMA	TION (TI)	
 d) Will the supplier be required to use its IT system information or data? Le fournisseur sera-Lil lenu d'utiliser ses propri renseignements ou des données PROTEGES 	es systèmes informatiques pou			Non Ves
11. e) Will there be an electronic link between the sup Disposeration d'un lien électronique entre le s gouvernementale?				No Yes Non Oui
TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)	Security Classification / C	lassification de sécurité		Canadä



,

,

Gov of C	erni ana	nen da	nt	Gouvernen du Canada				20		274	9			téro du contra sification de se		
For users compl site(s) or premis Les utilisateurs o niveeux de sauv For users compl Dans le cas des dans le tableau s	etinç es. qui ri egai etinç utiliz	the employed de n the sateu	form isse equit form uns q	n manually us nt le formulaire s aux installation online (via th	e manuell ons du fou le internel le formula	ement do umisseur. I), the sun aire en lig	nivent utiliser nmary chart me (par Inter	le tableau réd is automatical	apitulatif ly populat	ci-dessour ed by your quéstions	r pou	pons	lique es to	r, pour chaqui previous que	e catégori stions.	e, lea
Calegory Protected CLASSIFIED Calegorie PROTECIE CLASSIFIE				NATO			COMSEC									
	•	8	c	Confidential Confidential	SECRET	TOP SECRET TRES SECRET	NATO RESTRICTED NATO DIFFUSION	NATO CONFIDENTIAL NATO CONFIDENTIEL	NATO	COBNIC TOP SECRET COBNIC TRES		B		Confidential Confidential	SECRET	TOP SECRE TREB SECRE
nformation / Assets Lanasignements / Blans							RESTRENTE			SECRET						
Media / upport 11 (Jnk / an éléctronique		╞	╞													
Dane l'affirm	ly th	is fo	iii vis iim li	é par la prése by annotating	the top a formula!	S est-elle and botto re en ind	de nature P m in the are iquant le nh	ROTEGEE et	ou CLAS	assificati				[√ No Non	
2. b) Will the docu	mer	rtatio	n at		SRCL be	PROTEC	TED and/or							[✓ No Non	
	(e.g.	SE	CRE	by annotating T with Attach Ier le présent	mente).				•				Indic	ate with		